PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Modhurima Chowdhury Proma

Address: 39 Kasthoghor, Sylhet

Mobile No: +8801782701216

Email: modhupromz01@gmail.com



PROFILE

I am an enterprising young professional intending to continue my development as a Web Developer & Presenting ideas towards world. I think in terms of results & objectives, I'm enthusiastic, and I work with decisiveness and conviction. I have a protective attitude and find positive ways to engage with people and have experience in web developing in field stage.

EDUCATION

2019 – Present	Masters in Information Technology Shahjalal University of Science and Technology, Sylhet
2015 - 2018	 B.Sc. in Computer Science & Engineering Leading University, Sylhet Major in Computer Science & Engineering Average CGPA 3.68
2012 - 2014	Higher Secondary Certificate (H.S.C) Suja Memoria College, Shamshernagar • Major in Science • Result GPA 5.00
2001 - 2012	Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C) Hazi Md Ustwar Girls High School, Shamshernagar • Major in Science • Result GPA 5.00

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

15/03/2016 - 02/01/2018 Web Designing Internship

Starlab It, Sylhet

Working area: html5, css3, bootstrap, js, jquery

29/11/2018 – 22/01/2019 **Virtual Assistant**

Hello VA, UK

Working area: html5, css3, bootstrap, js, jquery, content writing

TRAINING SUMMARY

2017	About United Nation North South University, Dhaka
2017	Web Design & Developing Shahjalal University of Science and Technology, Sylhet
	 Topics: HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, SQL, RawPHP, WordPress
	• Duration: 10 Month

SKILLS

- Web Designing & Developing
- Management
- Translation
- Communication Skill
- Team Work
- Organizing Sector

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

10/10/2017 – Present Joint Secretary at Leading University Debating Club

02/01/2017 - 13/05/2018	Co-Organizer at Leading University Computer Club
14/06/2017 - 31/12/2018	Event Executor at Prothom-alo Bondhushava
17/05/2015 - 12/05/2018	Student Ambassador at Firefox
01/01/2016 - 01/01/2017	Recruit Head at Leading University Mozilla Club
01/09/2017 - 30/08/2018	Organizer at English Olympiad
22/04/2018 – Present	Research & Development Secretary at Leading University Model United Nations Association

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

Language	Reading	Writing	Speaking
Bangla	High	High	High
English	High	Medium	Medium
Hindi	Low	Low	Medium

PERSONAL DETAILS

Fathers Name: : Prodyat Kumar Chowdhury

Mother Name : Dipali Datta Gender : Female

Date of Birth : 10th March 1997
Marital Status : Unmarried
Nationality : Bangladeshi

Religion : Hindu

Permanent Address : Chatlapore Tea Estate, Shamshernagar, Moulovibazar